
. .. .

,

... :.,.,~ ;. ,..- y .. , c. :
.. , _ _ . --. _.

.sn wo... .. . , ,

:, - . - . . . ...a..

9"- > ,i - %*

j% , a i~ y'.m

-n, ,aa. me~ue

^ ~ -f : a.,~a av=nussa.*v..sv vas a nacs*

**M
g .- w c.:..:

-26 L L "e .1 ,'{
Q (,^.C L. . . ,, -

.

b"~ ."*****

f' .. '4e ,_ s : @.
7,,. ,, ,

.
.

,C_.APR - # >

c,. ~.r. .m,....< 1
r %-

-- ,a-,...,....-., /s N N'x. . . . . . . . . ,

Mr. Joseph A. Balda s sari fE'0, L L2 m.f0 - {Q GM#
571 N. Pleasant View Rd.

\f0-361,3f3-c.a._, mga, c'.n. .

Dear Mr. Baldassari:

Thank you for your letter of April 16, 1979, in which you
expressed concern that there was an inadecuate supply of
water for the Linerick Nuclear Power Plant, and nade scne
requests relative to the incident at Three Mile Island Unit 2.

I am for.earding your letter cc Mr. Chase R. Stephens, Chief, y
iDocketing and Service Branch, Office of the Secretary, so that

it can be included in the docket file for both facilities.
,

r . ....

Sincerely, t.
/ !

/

J 2 #'@ -

Garv L'. S. 'de r ;

A s sT.s t' ant to the Director
~

V

cc: Mr . Chase R. Stephens, Chief
Decketing & Seriice Branch, SECY
(with ltr fron Mr. J. A. Baldassari dated 4/16/79)
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